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This is an era of high efficiency, and how to prove your competitiveness, perhaps only through the CFE-Financial- Transactions-and-
Fraud-Schemes certificates you get is the most straightforward. But the time is limited for many people since you may be caught with
other affairs. With our CFE-Financial- Transactions-and-Fraud-Schemes study materials, all your problens will be solved easily
without doubt. We can provide not only the trustable and valid CFE-Financial- Transactions-and-Fraud-Schemes Exam Torrent but
also the most flexible study methods. And we can confirm that you are bound to pass your CFE-Financial- Transactions-and-Fraud-
Schemes exam just as numerous of our other customers do.

ACFE Certified Fraud Examiner - Financial Transactions and Fraud
Schemes Exam Sample Questions (Q187-Q192):

NEW QUESTION # 187
Which of the following is NOT a phase of the bidding process?

A. Postsolicitation
B. Solicitation
C. Submission
D. Presolicitation

Answer: A

Explanation:

Detailed Explanation:

* Rationale for Correct Answer:The phases of the bidding process include:

* Presolicitation (need recognition/specification stage),

* Solicitation (inviting bids),

* Submission (vendors submit bids). There is no standard phase called Postsolicitation.
* Analysis of Incorrect Options:

* A. Presolicitation - Valid phase.

* C. Solicitation - Valid phase.

* D. Submission - Valid phase.

* B. Postsolicitation - Not recognized as a formal bidding stage.

* Key Concept:Bidding process phases - presolicitation, solicitation, submission.
Reference:ACFE Fraud Examiners Manual (2020 International Edition), Corruption - Bid-Rigging and Procurement Phases.

NEW QUESTION # 188
Which of the following is NOT a distinguishing characteristic of a Ponzi scheme?

A. Participants believe that they are making a legitimate investment.

B. Promoters of Ponzi schemes promise investors uncommonly high returns.

C. Participants are paid based on the number of new investors that they recruit.

D. Promoters of Ponzi schemes engage in minimal amounts of valid commerce or investments.

Answer: C

Explanation:

Detailed Explanation:

* Rationale for Correct Answer:Ponzi schemes differ from pyramid schemes. In Ponzi schemmes, nvestors are paid returns from
funds contributed by later investors, not based on recruiting new investors. Recruiting-based payouts are a characteristic of pyramid
schemes, not Ponzi schemes.

* Analysis of Incorrect Options:

* A. Legitimate mvestment belief - True; victins believe the nvestment is genuine.

* B. High returns promised - Classic Ponz halimark.

* D. Minimal valid commerce - Ponzi promoters often fake or exaggerate legitimate nvestments.
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* Key Concept: Difference between Ponzi schemes and pyramid schemes.
Reference: ACFE Fraud Examiners Manual (2020), Financial Transactions: Ponzi Schemes.

NEW QUESTION # 189
Which of'the following is NOT a measure that is commonly taken by fraudsters during account takeover schemes?

A. Ensuring that the contact information for the overtaken account remains the same to avoid alerting the true account holder
B. Obtaining email addresses and other account log-in information by sending phishing emmails

C. Placing orders for products or transferring finds from the overtaken accounts

D. Using log-in credentials that have been stolen from one account to attempt to gain access to other payment accounts

Answer: A

Explanation:

Detailed Explanation:

* Rationale for Correct Answer: Fraudsters typically change the contact information (e.g., phone number, email) to prevent the true
account holder fromreceiving alerts about suspicious activity.

Leaving the contact information unchanged would risk detection. Thus, option B is NOT a common fraudster tactic.
* Analysis of Incorrect Options:

* A - True; fraudsters steal finds or make purchases.

* C - True; known as "credential stuffing” or account chaining.

* D - True; phishing is a primary way to obtain credentials.

* Key Concept: Cyber-enabled fraud - account takeover schemes.

Reference: ACFE Manual, Fraud Prevention and Deterrence - Account Takeover Fraud.

NEW QUESTION # 190
What is sometimes used to overcome well-designed internal controls of a victim company?

A. Fraudulent invoices

B. Shell company

C. Collusion

D. Rubber stamp supervisors

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION # 191
Which of'the following is NOT one of the information security goals that should be achieved to secure an e- commerce system for
users and account holders?

A. Accuracy of data
B. Availability of data
C. Authentication

D. Non-repudiation

Answer: A

Explanation:

Detailed Explanation:

* Rationale for Correct Answer: The key goals of information security (the CIA triad plus authentication and non-repudiation) are
confidentiality, integrity, availability, authentication, and non-repudiation. While accuracy of data is important, it is not formally one of
the core security goals.

* Analysis of Incorrect Options:

* A. Availability - Ensures users can access data when needed.

* C. Authentication - Confirms identities before granting access.

* D. Non-repudiation - Prevents denial of legitimate transactions.

* Key Concept: Information security objectives for fraud prevention.

Reference: ACFE Manual, Fraud Prevention and Deterrence - Cybersecurity Principles.
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